



101 Crawfords Corner Road
Holmdel, NJ 07733

March 10, 2006

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Mr. John Kennedy

Expedited Processing of Renewal Applications

Mr. Kennedy,

This letter is to request **EXPEDITED PROCESSING** on 8 Experimental License renewal applications sent in for Lucent Technologies. Although they were sent in beyond the due date they are key to testing programs at Lucent Technologies. We request that they be processed as soon as possible in order for Lucent to continue testing operations. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Here are the file numbers:

0041-EX-RR-2006

0042-EX-RR-2006

0043-EX-RR-2006

0044-EX-RR-2006

0045-EX-RR-2006

0046-EX-RR-2006

0047-EX-RR-2006

0048-EX-RR-2006

Best regards,

Cynthia S. Donovan

Cynthia Donovan
Lucent Technologies
(732) 949-2938
csdonovan@lucent.com